

March 5th 2017
DISTRICT 9 REPORTS

ATTENDANCE:- DCM Pat G.;**ALT DCM-** MaryBeth P.; **ARCHIVES-**N/A; **CORRECTIONS-** Excused Katy M.; **CPC-** Mark S.; **GRAPEVINE-** Kiersten C.; **INTERGROUP LIASON-** Bill M.; **LITERATURE-** excused, **PI-** Ben B.; **SECRETARY-** Lee C.; **TREASURER-** Excused.; **TREATMENT-** N/A.; **BETTENDORF-** Nancy R.; **BIG BOOK STUDY-** Ann M.; **CLINTON-** Jeff B.; **COURAGE TO CHANGE-** Mark M.; **DEWITT-** Bill M.; **MARQUETTE-** MaryBeth P.; **NORTH SCOTT-** Neil B.; **THE THREE LEGACIES-** Scott P.

TREASURER REPORT: Passed. Beginning Balance-\$7678.66 ; Total Income-\$ 662.00; Total Expenses-\$942.47; Operating balance \$6798.19; See d Money (for events) \$300.00; Prudent Reserve \$300.00; Ending Balance- \$7398.19. Group contributions received: Clinton Group, Nueva Vida, Marquette Group,

OFFICER CHAIR REPORTS

DCM; Good Afternoon Everyone, We would like to thank everybody for a great job on the annual Mine Event That was held at the Bettendorf community center. We had a recorded crowd. Great food and fellowship. All our area groups were well represented. With many GSR also in attendances. Our district chairs did an amazing job. We'll be going to Marshalltown Iowa for this upcoming service weekend. And hoping to see you all there. With love and Service. Patrick G District 9 DCM 🙄

CORRECTIONS: The next Corrections orientation will be March 14th at 5:30pm. Eight new volunteers have been approved to attend. There is a volunteer recognition banquet on May 3rd as a way for Scott County Jail to thank all of the program volunteers. We just ordered twenty new Big Books for Scott County jail, and some inmates were so excited they were smelling them. I will be meeting with the group Corrections liaisons from Bettendorf and West End on March 21st. I would like to invite any other group liaisons. Would the group GSR's help me out by letting me know if your group has a Corrections liaison, and if your group has a manila envelope fully stocked with jail applications on your bulletin board. I would be more than happy to re-supply you, and get in touch with your Corrections liaison. I drafted a new Corrections announcement and will be sending to the Intergroup webmaster. I have printed a copy for each GSR to take their group's bulletin board. No word back yet from 605 but they are still pushing to get a Big Book study meeting in their facility. I will be attending the Marshalltown business meeting next Saturday and look forward to seeing many of you there. In Love & Service, Katy M.

CPC: Greeting District 9, CPC met on Saturday 3/3 with the PI committee and discussed the letter to healthcare professionals. A sample letter was reviewed and contact was made with the director of Genesis health residence facilities. We will be meeting again on 4/1 at the intergroup office at 10am and will hopefully be folding and collating our first packet to these 19 facilities. Early discussions were also had about a panel presentation that is tentatively slated for the fall of 2017. More to come on the planning of that event.All interested parties are invited to come to the subcommittee meeting on 4/1 at 10am at the intergroup office! In love and service,Marc S. 563-343-8604 msierra0427@gmail.com

PI- CPC and PI are meeting the 1st Saturday 10am at Intergroup Office Davenport. We are working to get letters to Doctors and health care professionals. We are working to get AA info and schedules into health care offices. I contacted WVIK radio to see about an announcement for Intergroup Anniversary and mtgs. Emailed St Paul requesting mtg. Emailed Davenport School Admin requesting mtg. Bettendorf

PI Sue is contacting newspaper to see about running mtg. info. Checked price for AA bus wrap but too expensive. We could run small billboard on buses. Presented PI info at District 9 Mini event. In love and service .Ben B

GRAPEVINE: Have 3 members for my committee Had 3/22 set up for 1st meeting- needed change due to house closing and moving for member I will be attending the 3/11 conference Committee is aiming for 4/8 as first meeting to start putting together info for a workshop. Kiersten K.

GSR REPORTS;

BETTENDORF: Bettendorf Group will have a group inventory March 25th. Bettendorf Group will have annual anniversary April 23rd from 11-3pm. More information to follow. A new phone list for home group members will be started. The method of distributing disbursements will now be done by examining need of organizations and disbursing monies accordingly by vote on a quarterly basis the month disbursements are due instead of an across the board 25% to all. Nancy R.

BIG BOOK STUDY: Big Book study was a success. Big Book will be donating coffee urn and raffle gift card for Intergroup event. Ann M

COURAGE TO CHANGE: Courage to Change Group Report 3/5/2017 Our meeting meets on Tuesday evenings at 6:30 PM at the First Baptist Church 1401 N Perry St. Davenport. We are a closed discussion meeting that reads a topic out of AA approved literature and then calls numbers for discussion. Our group continues to grow , adding 3 new home group members in January/February. I will have an announcement about the date of our group anniversary soon. In Love and Grateful Service, Mark M.

DEWITT: Hi from the DeWitt Group The District 9 Mini Event was lots of fun thanks to everyone that was involved you did a awesome job. Our DeWitt Group Anniversary is on April 7th at Grace Lutheran Camp 2675 242nd St. Food and fellowship starts a 530 and the speakers will follow after supper. The Clinton Group Cabin Fever party was great and Arlen share his story he did great. Love and Service Bill M.

OLD BUSINESS: 2 elections. Archives, Ronna B voted in. Treatment, Sarah S voted in. Both passed.

NEW BUSINESS: Budgets \$500 each district chair. Discussion- Can adjust, travel across the state of Iowa

UPCOMING AREA 24 EVENTS:

Marshalltown service weekend March 11th and 12th. Area 24 spring conference 2nd-4th : March 18th Fellowship 5 pm, dinner 6pm, speaker 7:15pm Stacy S. from San Antonio, TX. Tickets 25\$

NEXT BUSINESS MEETING: April 2nd 2017 at Central Discussion 3:30pm. In love and service- Lee C. District 9 secretary

MINI EVENT (BUDGET \$300)

EXSPENSES Rent community center\$ 112.50, flyers \$13.89, pop and coffee \$65.82, speaker travel \$111.25, food \$165.48, decorations \$70.03,

INCOME Dewitt contribution \$30.00, 50/50 \$136.00, pop \$47.00, raffle income \$319.00

TOTAL EXSPENSES \$538.97

INCOME \$532.00
-6.97